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September 2, 1981

Mr. William A. Gressett
0il Conservation Division

Drawer DD SEP4 19
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 1931

RE: Jake L. Hamon AR
T20S, R26E, NMPM o
Section 32: E/2
Section 33: E/2

Dear Bill:

Our firm represents Jake L. Hamon. This letter
on his behalf confirms our telephone conversation of
September 2, 1981 in which Mr. Hamon requests that the
referenced acreage be deleted from the Catclaw-Draw
Morrow Pool.

Apparently at one time this acreage was included
in the pool. As a result of Division Order R-4157-D
entered on August 26, 1981, the Catclaw Draw Morrow
Pool reverted to 640 acre spacing limited to the pool
boundaries defined in that order. The Hamon acreage
above is not included nor do we desire for it to be
included.

Please change your records for the Hameon acreage to
reflect 320 acre dedication. 1If you desire to designate
this area as the Springs Morrow Pool, that is acceptable
to us.

Please call me if you have any questions.
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